

Elin Mathisen – Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 99 14 45 99 **E-mail:** <u>elin@berngaard.no</u>

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Elin Mathisen has worked with IT contracts and public procurement for over 20 years. She assists both purchasers and suppliers with all issues within these fields. She has extensive experience in drafting and negotiating all types of IT contracts. Elin advises on both supply regulations and the classical procurement regulations. She has extensive experience in both the legal and practical parts of procurement and advises on everything from preparation of procurement strategies, requirement analysis, procurement documentation and contracts, to clarifying freedom to negotiate, participation in negotiations, legal quality assurance of the different stages in a procurement process and assistance with complaints and dispute resolution. Elin sees the procurement as a whole and provides advices that helps both suppliers and clients reach their goals.

EXPERIENCE

2018 -	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – Partner/Lawyer
2001 – 2018	Posten Norge AS – $Lawyer$
2017 – 2018	${\bf Advokat firm a et\ Schj\"{o}dt}-{\it Lawyer}, {\it 3\ months\ temporary\ position}$
1999 – 2001	AS Vinmonopolet - Lawyer
1998 – 1999	Tønsberg tingrett – $Deputy Judge$
1996 – 1997	AS Vinmonopolet – Junior lawyer
1994 – 1996	Sosial- og helsedepartementet – <i>Consultant</i>

EDUCATION

2001 Postgraduate King's College London, European Community Competition Law

1994 – 1996 Law degree, *University of Bergen*